Toffel, Melissa

From: Tim Miller <tmiller@nationalpremiumbeer.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Toffel, Melissa
Subject: Re: Passing tests
Attachments: ATTOO0001.txt; ATTO0002.txt, Passing Tests0001.pdf, Passing Tests 20001.pdf
Here you go.
Tim Miller
Owner, National Premium Beer
Phone; < 10 2 104657

Email: -
Website: I/ |

ﬁ Like us on Facebook E _,:-t Follow on Instagram ‘,3,!_'; Falow Jtante

Get your own Edemail signature

On Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 1:01 PM Toffel, Melissa <Toffel. Melissa@epa.gov> wrote:

Sure, I’ll definitely take a look at them!

Melissa Toffel

U.S. EPA Region I11

Land & Chemicals Division

RCRA Underground Storage Tank Branch
1630 Arch Street (Mail Code 3L.C31)
Philadelphia, PA 19103

P:215-814-2060

[ 215-814-3163

From: Tim Miller [mailto:tmiller@nationalpremiumbeer.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:00 PM
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To: Toffel, Melissa <Toffel.Melissa@epa.gov>
Subject: Passing tests

| found a few more from April 27 and May 28, do you want those?

e

Tim Miller
Owner, National Premium Beer

Phone: 410
Email: trmiile aticnalpremiumbees: com
Website: NATICNALPREMILIMBERR CUM

310-3553

“ Like us an Facebook @ Follow on Instagram q_vé? o low Teatter

Get your own e mail signature
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STOP |N-TANY LEAK TEST
T 2:0FF PosDh DIESEL 4000
AFR 20, 2018 2:08 @M

S0 PORT ST

EASTON MDD 21601
ARR 27, 2018 4127 PM

LEAY., TEST REFORT
T 2:0FF RoaD DIESEL 4000
PROBE SERIAL HUM 229517

TEST STARTING TIME:
APR 23, 2014 12:05 AM

TEST LENSTH = 2.0 HRS
STRT WOLUME = 1386.4 GAL

LERK TEST RESULTS
.20 GAL-HR TEST PRSS
« EHND = = = » =

- om w &

STOF IN-TaNE LEA) TEST
T 5:87 GCTANE BO0OU
APR 23, 2018 Z:06 AM

930 PORT ST
EASTON MD 2160

APR 27, 2018 a2 bH

LEnK TEST REFGRT

T 5187 GCTANE 8000
FROBE SERIAL NUM 2295] )

TEST STARTING TIME:
APR 23. 2018 12:05 AM

TEST LENGTH =
STRT VOLIME = 46

LEAK TEST PESULTS

0.20 GAL HE TEST

Feisis

P

= EHND = 2 » = «

STOR IN-TanK LEaK TEST
E3T

1293 OCTHNE Jo0g
APR 23, 20ta FI08 4

930 FGRT aT
EASTON I“ID 21601

APR 27, 20 il PM

LEAY TEST RERORT

T 1:93 QuTanE d00n
FPROBE SERIAL M 229515

TEST STARTING TiME:
APR 23. 2018 12108 Ay

TEST LENGTH -

STRT VOLLME el L

= 2130.9 GaL
LEAE TEST RESULT
0.20 GAL-HR TE-  pass
Ll T TP ST )1 S (PR — -
STOP IN-TaNK LEAL TeeT

T d:iNON ETHAR I o THN
AR 23, 2014 2105 AM

930 FURT ST
EASTON MDD 21e0)

AFR 27. Z01e  4:2% PM
LEMF TEST REPORT

T HINGN ETHANOL 91 OCTaN
PROBE ZERIAL NUM 2298516

TEST STARTING TIME:
APR 23. 2018 12:05 #M

TEST LEWGTH = 2.
STRT VOLUME = 3179,7 GAL

LEAE TEST RESULTS
0.20 GAL. HE TEST Pabs

= x % = & END % 5 % =

0 PORT f‘::l:l ssie
LE%“‘STQN MO 21 el

I X B

T REP oRT

AFR
LEAE TES

¢ 3:pIESEL OH P " S2a8ld
FPOEE sER1AL N

NG TE VMBS
L%;T :a;.lmgf eas Al
[ HES
B L}:.Nh“‘l * inn g Ghk
v voLE = 277 =

'[,'F"-uﬂ'l
Lﬁ“f?u :L TR TEST PAES
gD R ox s T

w ok 5"
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STOF IW-TANL LERE TEST
T 3:DIESEL ON ROAD
MAY 28. 2018 2:05 AM

430 PORT ST
EASTON MD Z1e01

MEY 28, 201§ 2:05 aM

LEAK TEST REPORT
T 3:DIESEL ON ROsD
PROBE SERIAL NUM 229514

TEST STHRTING TIME:
May 28. 2018 12:0% AM

TEST LENGTH 2.0 HES
STRT VGLUME = 2706.7 GAL

LEAN TEST RESULTS
0.20 GAL-HE TEST PSS

» » % ®» x END = = = W =

STOP IH-TANE LEAK TEST
T MM ETHAWOL
MAY 28. 0 18 2309 AN

930 PORT ST
EASTON MD 21601

MEy ¢B. 20tE 205 )

LEAY. TEST REFORT
T a:HOW ETHAnOL 91
FROBE SERIAL WuUM 223

TEST STARTING TIMED
MAY 28. 2018 12:05 A

TEST LENGTH =
STRT MOLIME =

LEA, TEST RESULTS

0.20 GAL-HR TEST bt

qh_gi-END\A.ﬂik

STCF IM-TaHE LEak TEST

T 1:93 OCTANE 4000
MAY 28, 2018

930 PORT ST
EASTON MD 2101

MAY 28. 2018 2:05 AM
LEAK TEST REPORT

T 1:93 OCTANE 4000
PROBE SERIsL NHuM 2295

TEST STARTING TIME:

MAY 2H. 2018 12:0%5 AM

TEST LENGTH =
STRT VOLUME

LERK TEST RESULTS
0.20 GAL-HR TEST PASS

¥ % o= o= w END = » ¥ ¥

2:05 A

15

2.0 HRE
= 2600.6 GAL

»

91 OCTHN

QU Teb
AlE

z.0 HRS
2719.8 GAL

' Ay, TEST
sTop 1 H-TAb LEAE
%T%}:BT OCTANE gt‘m&; i
iy 28 {118 -] 210%

pORT 8T
gﬁ%mu wmp 21601

may 28, 2018 2:0° A

LEsk TEST REPORY

5187 onTHHE & o

.YEROBE SER AL MU 229511

ao TIME!
TEST -‘—"“RTU';EL ln-.l.s:us At

My 28- =

B 5 2.0 HES
o pERGTUom 298 LI
}am:rr voloME = 2266.6 GO

- TEST RES‘HIS i
LLE]r?ED GAL - HE TEST PASS

O

- ENL' & ¥

-_"t'

-

STOP IN-TANE LERK TEST
T 2:0FF ROAD DIEZEL 4000
MAY 28. 20l 2:05 AM

H30 PORT ST
EASTON MD 21601

MayY 26, 2018 2:05 AM

LEAK TEST REMORT
T 2:0FF RunD DIESEL 4uU0
PROBE SERLAL NUM 229517

TEST STRRTING TIME:
tay 28. 2018 12:05 AM

TEST LENGTH = 2.0 HR=
STRT VOLUME = 1562.5 GAL

LEnK, TEST RESULTS
0.20 GAL-HR TEST PASS

*» &= = » % END = & = = =
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